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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: CHAN LI Sl <lisi@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 11:05 AM

To: mingkwang.lim@xpo.com

Ce: 5 Ganasan; assignments

Subject: Contact between carpark barrier arm at Westmall and vehicle SLES742R on 10
Movember 2019 - UOI's ref: L11D58221911

Attachments: PDPA.zip

Without Prejudice

Dear Mr Lim,

We are the public liability insurers of Alprop Pte Ltd and the above matter is receiving our attention.

On a without prejudice basis, we are appointing our motor surveyor LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your
vehicle and to review the provided quotation.

Our appointed surveyor will liaise with your workshop, Auto Wheels Motorworks Pte Ltd directly.

In accordance with our standard procedures, please find enclosed a copy of our "PDPA" letter for your attention.

Regards,

Chan Li Si

Executive

United Overseas Insurance Limited

y Ansan Read, #28-01 Sprngleaf Tower, Singapore 078005

Main » 222 7733 | DID + (65) 5480 8330 | Fax « (65) 6327 3869 | Email « lisi@ugi com sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the infarmation as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannol be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the apinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e ———————————— e ———

From: CHARN LI 5l <lisi@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 11:07 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Contact between carpark barrier arm at Westmall and vehicle SLES5742R on 10
Movember 2019 - UOI's ref: L11D58221911

Attachments: Scanl.zip

Dear Denise,

| refer to our telephone conversation this morning.
Please arrange for a WP survey for this vehicle SLE 5742R.
Attached is a copy of the quotation.

Regards,

Chan Li Si
Executive

L1 aIimes

United Overseas Insurance Limited

} Angen Road. #28-01 Springleaf Tower Singapore 0788

WMain «+ (55) 5222 7733 | DID + (65) 6480 8330 | Fax » (5

1327 3869 | Email » isi@uol.com.sq

UOE EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any altachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer systemn. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: CHAN LI 5

Sent: Friday, 15 November, 2019 11:05 AM

To: 'mingkwang.lim@xpo.com' <mingkwang.lim@xpo.com>

Cc: 'S Ganasan' <Ganasan@westmall.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Contact between carpark barrier arm at Westmall and vehicle SLE5742R on 10 November 2019 - UOI's ref:
L11D58221911

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

Claims

Unitéd Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Spongleafl Tower, Singapore 079900
Mam « (65 6222 7733 | DID » (B5) 64590 9330 | Fax « (B5) B327 3869 | Email » iskiuoi com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Ary person receiving this email and any attachment(s) containad, shall treat the infarmation as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neithar UOE nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwmer 1D Type:

Drwner 10:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
WVehicle Malke:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No..

Chassis No.:

haximum Power Qutput:
Cpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rehate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perind(Years):

OF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The informaticn contained herein is correct as at 12 Dec 201%

Singapore MRIC
028F

SLES742R
Mo

12 Dec 2019
HYURDAI

WVELOSTER FS 1.6 T-GDI GLS DCT 2ZWD SR

Blue

2016

G4FIGU287454
KMHTCA1EVHUZ03824
137.0kW (183 bhp}
$20.391.00

27 Jul 2014

27 Jul 2016

1

$£20,548.00

Yes
26 Jul 2024
$15411.00

26 Jul 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (1300hp)
10

$51,378.00

$37.077.00

52 488.00
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AUTOWHEELS

MOTORWORKS PTE LTD

MO 1 BUKIT BATOK CRESCEMT RO2-40

WCEGA PLAZA SINGAPDRE 658064

ATTN: UOI INSURANCE

CCTIMATION
STIIVIA T TUATY

DESCRIPTION

PARTS

FRONT WINDSCREEN  / J‘f#/{’fﬁ
FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING - I C
RH FRONT PILLAR K

RH FRONT FENDER NN

S/NET

FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT /~ MIC
SOLARFIRM 2 INC

UBRACKET . ff¢

LABOUR
LABOUR FOR FACILITATE REPAIR

T RESPRAY RH A PILLAR
TO RESPRAY RH FRONT FEMDER
TO REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT WINDSCREEN

7 oy
PP

ILJ bebr Jﬂj

N
| St CLEK)
| 91211, 3-1Spm
il fejuhee

ary

T N =

DATE: 27/11/2019
VEHICLE NO: SLE5742R
MODEL: HYUNDAI
ACCIDENT DATE: 10/11/2019
TYPE OF CLAIM: TP
CLAIM ADVISOR: LOUIS (91928963)

EMAIL: louisongautowheels@yahoo.com

LIST PRICE

5 1,023.10

5 291.20

REPAIR

REPAIR

TOTAL: $ 1,314.30

DISCOUNT 20%: & 262.86

5 1,051.44

g 80,00

5 500.00

5 30.00

TOTAL: § 610.00
PRICE

5 500.00

5 200.00

g 300.00

5 150.00

TOTAL: § 1,250.00

TOTAL: § 2,911.44,

7% GST: S 203.80

5 3,115.24

{140
4730

47
?ﬂﬂ #

1§ 7

joo ./
700 7

X
120 7



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

A P 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapere 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref :  CS/UODI19020318/Eqd3s2

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01

ARARIN

SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909 Date:  17-02-2020
Code: UOIZ
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SLE 5742R
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. L11D58221911 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From LI S| CHAN Assign Date 15/11/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAIVELOSTER c.C 1581
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. KMHTCE1EVHLU303824 Colour BLUE
Odometer 31175 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/40 R18 HANKOOK 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/40 R18 HANKOOK 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/40 R18 HANKOOK 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/40 R18 HANKOOK 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHIGLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  10/11/2019 Inspection Date 09122019
Survey held at  AUTO WHEELS MOTORWORKS PTELTD
NC 1 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT
#02-40 WCEGA PLAZA
SINGAPORE 658064
5a. Remarks
AJTHE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIR.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CYIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




Asn mE =

L

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLE 5742R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 15-9607198-R

Page No. 1 of 1

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sabaly for the use and benefit of the Cliant named on the frond page of this Report.

; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
o pt Workshop ($) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN SCRATCHED/ 1,023.10 1.023.10
CRACKED
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING MECESSARY 291.20 291.20
1|RH FRONT PILLAR (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE . -
LABOUR
1|RH FRONT FENDER {NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT =262 86 -262 .86
1,081 .44 1,051.44
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY B0.00 40.00
1|SOLAR FILM (SH) MECESSARY 500.00 200.00
111U BRACKET (SN} NECESSARY 30.00 25.00
610.00 265.00
LABQUR
LABOUR FOR FACILITATE REPAIR. INCLUSIVE OF THE 500.00 100.00
REPAIR OF RH FRONT PILLAR.
TO RESPRAY RH A PILLAR. 300.00 200.00
TO RESPRAY RH FRONT FENDER. NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
1,250.00 420.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,911.44 1,736.44
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 1,736.44
(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
Report Ref No. CS/U0119020318/Eqd3s2
CHEN TSUE YEE ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE.AMSAE-A,M.MATAI




